












































1** Quarter | 2" Quarter | 3™ Quarter Year End

Target
31.3%

25.5 26.2% 32.5% 35%

Discussion / Current Activities: Employability groups continue to be offered district wide.
When further reviewing statistics, we had 28 people who have been terminated from
employment at least once this fiscal year, with an additional 20 having quit their employment

this year.
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Board of County Commissioners
of Cherokee County, Kansas
110 W. Maple, Columbus, KS 66725
Phone: (620) 429-3256

September 30, 2013

John L. Berrey, Chairman
Quapaw Tribe of Oklahoma
P.O. Box 765

Quapaw, OK 74363-0765

Dear Mr. Berrey:

The Board of County Commissioners of Cherokee County, Kansas, was previously
presented with a request for a letter of support to the efforts of the Quapaw Tribe of
Oklahoma to obtain a suitable compact through the governor’s office for the
expansion by the tribe of gaming into Cherokee County, Kansas.

The Board, in order to be fully apprised of the facts and circumstances surrounding
the proposed compact before it makes a determination upon the request, would
respectfully request the following information: the proposed compact that was sent
to Governor Brownback; any gaming study addressing the feasibility of expanding
gaming into Kansas that has been sponsored or obtained by the tribe; a statement as
to the commencement date and expected completion timeline of construction for the
gaming facility in Kansas if it is authorized; a copy of any architectural plans related
to the structure; the number and types of gaming devices and tables; the
compensation due to Cherokee County, Kansas under the compact, and information
pertaining to financial capacity to construct and equip the facility. Thank you for
your consideration. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Board.

Al

Sincerely,

Patrick W. Collirfs ‘Richard J. Hilderbrand
County Commissioner County Commissioner
Charlie Napier

County Commissioner



